From: Deputy Mayor Laurie Foon

To: Mayor Tory Whanau; Barbara McKerrow
Cc: Nadine Walker

Subject: Re: Code of Conduct Complaint

Date: Friday, 6 October 2023 5:09:12 pm

Attachments: image001.png

Thanks all, my apologies for delivering this on a Friday night but | appreciate the prompt
follow up Tory.

Nga mihi

Laurie Foon (she/her)
Kaikaunihera o Pdneke | Deputy Mayor

Paekawakawa Southern War:
E laurie.foon@wcc.govinz | P | W Wellington.govi.nz |

Facebook Laurie Foon Paekawakawa Southern
[witter @laurie foon

From: Mayor Tory Whanau <Tory.Whanau@wcc.govt.nz>

Sent: 06 October 2023 17:00

To: Barbara McKerrow <Barbara.Mckerrow@wcc.govt.nz>

Cc: Deputy Mayor Laurie Foon <Laurie.Foon@wcc.govt.nz>; Nadine Walker
<Nadine.Walker@wcc.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Code of Conduct Complaint

Kia ora Barbara

Please see below a Code of Conduct complaint | have just received from Deputy Mayor Foon. |
would appreciate your advice as to whether you believe this may constitute a breach of the Code
of Conduct and if so, what the appropriate next steps are.

Nga mihi

Tory Whanau

Mayor of Wellington I ity Council
EA:

S ly email herel

From: Deputy Mayor Laurie Foon <lLaurie.Foon@wcc.govt.nz>



Sent: Friday, 6 October 2023 4:46 pm
To: Mayor Tory Whanau <Tory.Whanau@wcc.govt.nz>
Subject: Code of Conduct Complaint - attachment withheld s7(2)(c)(i)

Hi Tory,

I am incredibly disappointed by the behaviour of some of our colleagues this week.
Please find my letter requesting that action be taken so that this behaviour ceases once
and for all.

Nga mihi

Laurie Foon (she/her)
Kaikaunihera o Pdneke | Deputy Mayor

Paekawakawa Southern Ward
E laurie.foon@wcc.govt.nz | PPW| W Wellington.govt.nz |
Eacebook Laurie Foon Paekawakawa Southern

Twitter @laurie foon






